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Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”) 

Questions & Answers Spreadsheet 

 

IDIQ for HVAC Systems Maintenance, Replacement & Installation (MRI) Services 

Solicitation Number: DCAM-20-CS-RFQ-0002 

No. Questions Department Responses 

1 Please clarify the estimated dollar value for this project. Based 

on the solicitation, it states that the maximum aggregate value 

of all Task Order Agreements issued to a single contractor shall 

not exceed $10,000,000 per base year and each option year 

period. Does this mean that a contractor could potentially be 

awarded up to $10MM for the base year and, $10MM for each 

subsequent option year?  

  

That is correct. 

 

Minimum Order: The minimum order for the awardees will be in an 

amount of $50.00 during the base year and each option year period. 

 

Maximum Order: The maximum aggregate value of all Task Order 

Agreements issued to a single contractor shall not exceed $10,000,000.00 

per base year and each option year period. 

 

     

2 

Please confirm that the subcontracting plan as stated on Page 

18 of the RFQ is not required to be submitted in the initial 

proposal submission (Request for Qualifications). 

Correct.  Subcontracting plan will be required post-award for each Task 

Order. 

3 Attachment D, Part 7 requests procurement activity within the 

department.  We do not have any existing contracts with DGS 

and without knowing what task orders we might be awarded, 

I’m not sure how to respond to the design capacity 

requirement. Would you please provide more guidance? 

 

This Section is especially for Contractors who have existing contracts 

with DGS. If an Offeror does not have any existing contracts with DGS, 

then should leave this section blank.  

4 We are filling out the Tax Certification Affidavit (Attachment 

B). In the second block of information required is “Contract 

Number”.  Since we are “seeking to enter into a contractual 

relationship” should we insert the Solicitation Number 

(DCAM-20-CS-RFQ-0002) here or the number (if any) of an 

actual contract with The District of Columbia? 

Please insert the solicitation number (DCAM-20-CS-RFQ-0002). 

5 Section C.5- First Source Residency Hiring Requirements for 

Contractors and Subcontractors 

 

Contractors submitting proposals under this RFQ must comply with the 

First Source requirement.  Contractors are encouraged to review this 

requirement, its applicability and visit the Department of Employment 

Services (DOES) website for additional information.  
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- Johnson Controls has 120,000+ employees globally 

and because we are a large organization we cannot 

comply with section C.5 but we plan to comply with 

subcontracting CBEs, is that acceptable? Would that 

exclude Johnson Controls from being a qualified 

vendor? Again, we do intent to meet the CBE 

subcontracting requirements as we are a global 

business and have performed work and continue to 

perform work with DGS sites. Please advise. 

 

 

 

6 Under B.9.3 Design Services. Is it the intent to have the prime 

contractor provide Design Services for this qualification bid? 

We understand there is another bid that was recently bid that 

was for Design Services. So is this required in this bid? 

Some of the Task Orders may include design-build services related to 

scope under this RFQ. The prime would team up with a design team to 

provide such services if requested under the Task Order 

7 Under B.9.3 Design Services. It also states in the same 

paragraph: included in its price the costs of any necessary 

design services, and the Contractor shall be required to 

provide, at no additional cost to the Department, such design 

services as are necessary to implement the Project. If design 

services are required please explain no additional cost? 

Section B.9.3 of the RFQ is revised  as follows: 

Design Services. Prior to providing its bid for any Task Order Agreement, 

the Contractor will have an opportunity to review and ask questions 

regarding the scope of work for the Task Order and to ascertain what 

design services, if any, were necessary in order to complete the Project 

and has included in its price the costs of any necessary design services, 

and the Contractor shall be required to provide such design services as are 

necessary to implement the Project. The selected pre-qualified Contractor 

and the Project Manager shall agree upon the exact design services to be 

required prior to the commencing of construction. 

8 Is it possible to extend the SOQs due date till 1/31/2020? Please 

advise? 

Addendum #003, issued on 1/23/20, extended the due date to 1/30/2020 

at 2:00 P.M. 

 

 

9 Under C.1 Preference for Small, Local, and Disadvantage 

Business Enterprises. Since there is another bid coming out for 

CBE Contractors is it possible to remove the extra points for 

CBE on this bid since they would be able to bid both bids? Non 

CBEs can only bid 

No 

10 Is a letter from the bonding company required? Letter from bonding company is not required with SOQs submission.  

The Contractor will be required to post a payment and performance 

bond having a penal value equal to the Lump Sum Price or GMP or 
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other final price of each awarded Task Order Agreement for Task Order 

Agreements valued at $100,000 or more, at the time the Task Order 

Agreement is issued, as applicable, is executed, as required by the 

Request for Task Order Proposals (RFTOP) – See Section G.1 (of the 

RFQ) - Contractor’s Payment and Performance Bond.  

 

11 Do the resumes have to be part of the 3 page executive 

summary or can they be separate? 

Resumes are separate from the Executive Summary. 

 
























































































